

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:52 AM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

guess it was my deal anyway with Flint involved.

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

Thanks for handling it.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:13 AM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

yes and the query behind the scene, that's why the ?

I did lop off a few from 2015 since it was a start date, not a range. but not that many.

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

Yes. I didn't spend any time looking at what the violations were for, since you were already responding to Richard. I generated it from one of the queries in SDWIS standard reports. Were you working off of the report Kris has created?

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

Looks like the total is more than what I came up with? I think the goal is to show whoever is asking that Flint is just a blip in comparison.

From: Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:01 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

Here's what I finally came up with.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)

Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

For the majority yes, an E.coli MCL counts as 2. I will work on your other questions.

Adam

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)

Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: Re: SDWA Violations

Do I understand that the multiple violations are probably all monitoring violations? If so, I won't worry about lumping them together.

Is there a way to separate out the number of systems that had these 1200 violations?

At the very least we need to be able to show how Flint fits in - what are there numbers over those two years?

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 10:12:37 AM

To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)

Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

So far it shows 1110 violations for calendar '13 & '14. 200 are MCL, which leaves 910 other violations. However, there are many violations we would count as 1 that SDWIS counts as more, ie. a system fails to collect DBP – that is 2 or more violations. A VOC MV counts as 20 violations in SDWIS, etc.

What would you like to do?

Adam

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)

Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

Calendar. Thanks. I think they want it to show someone that Flint is not alone in having violations.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:12 PM

To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Ostrander, Debbie (DEQ)

Cc: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)

Subject: RE: SDWA Violations

I can take a look, calendar or fiscal?